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B. A. LL.B. (Sem II) Examination April 2015
Max. Marks- 75 Duradon : 3 Hours

Instructions: 1. Answer any 8 (Eight) Questions from Question Nos. 1
to Question Nos. 12,

2. Question No. 13 and Question No. 14 are Compulsory.
(8X8=64)

1. What is Invitanon to Offer? Whar are the circumstances the offer will be treated as
lapsed?

Define “Acceptance”, Explain the essentials of valid acceptance with the case laws.
Discuss briefly various rules regarding validity of standard form of contracts.

"An agreement without consideration 1s void" state the exceptions to this law.

Explain the law relaning 1o agreements opposed 1o public pohcy.

Explain the effect of Fraud on agreement. What are the essennals of Fraud? When Silence
amounts to Frand?

Explain elabor e laws.

8. "Contract 1s m]‘:.*.:gu:l by PerurrnaﬂLc What are the conditions fgr a valid tender ot
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9. What is mearjt |:n Ill.magu '? Explain Liguidated Damages and Penalty with case laws.
10, Explain various cj.tcmnﬂam:ﬁ in wl‘uch Lluﬂbl contractual n.l:muns mjay anse.
11. What are the metarcesitwh
contract?
12, Explain the term Injunction. What are the charactenistics of Injunction? Under what
circumstances Injuncoon will be refused?

prmance of the

13. Write short notes on any two of the Following, (2X3=0)
a. Restraint of Legal Proceeding,
b. Wagering Agreement,
¢. Persons of Unsound Mind.

14, Write short notes on any two of the Following, (2X2.5=5)
a. Undue Influence.
b. (Quanmm mernut.
c. Recufication of Instruments.
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